
From: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 7 December 2022 15:42 
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: RE: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order 
[2022] 
 
Niamh, 
 
Yes,  I can confirm that the landowners who were not on the original schedule have been served 
with notice of the Railway Order.  
 
For clarity  the dataset  issued to you (on 23rd November 2022) is the A-Z list of owners/occupiers, 
which is in order up until line item 2394.   From line item 2395 to 2415 reflects any new interests 
added post 20th September 2022, and as such Railway Order Notification Packs were created and/or 
reissued via Express Post or in some case couriered/hand delivered.   
 
Regards, 
 
Aidan. 
  
----------------------------------------------- 
Aidan Foley| C.Eng|Project Director MetroLink| Transport Infrastructure Ireland| Parkgate Business 
Centre, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland| 
Phone + 353 1 6463567| Mob +353 86 0427357|Fax  +353 1 646 3601| 

 
 
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal 
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is 
clearly noted as requiring urgent attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh 
de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do 
ghnáthuaireanta oibre féin mura bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá 
ar fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in 
error then please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus 
beartaithe lena n-úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici 

mailto:Aidan.Foley@tii.ie
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tii.ie%2Fabout%2Fabout-tii%2FData-Protection%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ck.mcgettigan%40pleanala.ie%7C65e52f841d3143364f2908dad91407ae%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638060977284618591%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2FbhKWJVaYPjVGqTJ0sSD0roRkLmRABkN%2FQFTm4xhI0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tii.ie%2Fabout%2Fabout-tii%2FData-Protection%2F%3Fset-lang%3Dga&data=05%7C01%7Ck.mcgettigan%40pleanala.ie%7C65e52f841d3143364f2908dad91407ae%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638060977284618591%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kUBM5pREpafwKWRFk%2BLTC9RF5uEqF1uCBNiM5t7keyI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:postmaster@tii.ie


amháin. Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le 
do thoil, agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltáin. 
 
From: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 7 December 2022 13:04 
To: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie> 
Subject: RE: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order 
[2022] 
 
Hi Aidan, 
  
In relation to the list of owners/occupiers sent on the 23rd November, 2022, as this is an 
updated list, can you please confirm if those landowners who were not on the original 
schedule have been served with notice of the Railway Order? 
  
Kind regards, 
Niamh   
  
From: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 23 November 2022 13:54 
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: RE: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order 
[2022] 
  
Niamh, 
  
Please find attached to this email the consolidated list of owners/occupiers associated to the 
MetroLink project. 
  
The attached dataset reflects: 
  

• Updated ownership (i.e. in instances whereby TII were notified of a change of ownership 
and/or additional interest to be added post 20th September 2022) 

• Updated address details ((i.e. in instances whereby TII were notified of a change of 
address for service of documentation post 20th September 2022) 

• Deletions of interest (i.e. in instances whereby service of RO Packs was dispensed e.g. 
vacant properties) 

  
The dataset is fully searchable and is in A-Z order up until line item 2394, from 2395 onwards reflects 
any new interests added post 20th September 2022. 
  
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
  
From: Foley Aidan  
Sent: Wednesday 23 November 2022 12:46 
To: 'Niamh Thornton' <n.thornton@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: RE: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order 
[2022] 
  
Niamh, 
  
Yes, we should have or be able to generate a consolidated list of land owners. I should be able to get 
this to you this afternoon our tomorrow morning latest. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday 23 November 2022 12:30 
To: Foley Aidan <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie> 
Subject: ABP-314724-22 Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order [2022] 
  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.  

Hi Aidan, 
  
I know you have advised that you don’t not have a consolidated version of the CPO 
schedules for the Metrolink, but would you have a list of landowners that was used even for 
mailing purposes? 
  
A consolidated schedule/list of landowners would be very helpful for the Board in checking 
the submissions we receive against landowner names listed on the schedule. 
  
Kind regards, 
Niamh  
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Niamh Thornton 
Executive Officer 
LAPS-SIDS 
An Bord Pleanála 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 
D01 V902 
Teil: 01-873-7247 
Facs: 01-8722684 
 
 
 
Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnáthuaireanta oibre, ní bheidh mé ag súil le 
freagra ná gníomh lasmuigh de d’uaireanta oibre féin. 
 
If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside 
of your own working hours 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this mail.  

 
  
 
  
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin don seolaí. 
Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais. 
 
Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra féin agus 
níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Bhoird Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe ráite an Bhoird. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 
 
Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily 
reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanála. 
 
Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. Please consider the 
Environment before printing this mail.  
 
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
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